i SEsEEEE.

4/13/69

Desr John,

Friot to completion of tie =nalysis of the govarmment's napers
in your suit, there is one point I should rsise.

They refuse you sccess to the bullet on the ground that ietting anyone
bandile it would endsnger irreplscesble evidence, etc., and thet it is slso
"precluded”,

I bzve hsndled it.

L ¥now of one cose where it was hendled ani "scientific" tests
were mede with it or the fragments or both.

If this interests your lewyer and ydu end/or he womld like, I will
cerry it further for you.

Sincerely,



